

## CHAPTER 99

[Substitute House Bill No. 1264]  
VITAL STATISTICS REGISTRATION

AN ACT Relating to vital statistics registration; and amending RCW 70.58.030.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Sec. 1. Section 18, chapter 83, Laws of 1907 as amended by section 6, chapter 5, Laws of 1961 ex. sess. and RCW 70.58.030 are each amended to read as follows:

The local registrar shall supply blank forms of certificates to such persons as require them. He or she shall carefully examine each certificate of birth, death, and fetal death when presented for record, and see that it has been made out in accordance with the provisions of law and the instructions of the state registrar. If any certificate of death is incomplete or unsatisfactory, ~~((he))~~ the local registrar shall call attention to the defects in the return, and withhold issuing the burial-transit permit until it is corrected. If the certificate of death is properly executed and complete, he or she shall issue a burial-transit permit to the funeral director or person acting as such. If a certificate of a birth is incomplete, he or she shall immediately notify the informant, and require ~~((him to supply))~~ that the missing items be supplied if they can be obtained. He or she shall sign ~~((his name))~~ as local registrar to each certificate filed in attest of the date of filing in ~~((his))~~ the office. He or she shall make a record of each birth, death, and fetal death certificate registered ~~((by him))~~ in such manner as directed by the state registrar. ~~((He))~~ The local registrar shall ~~((on or before the tenth day of each month;))~~ transmit to the state registrar ((all original certificates registered by him during the preceding month)) each original death or fetal death certificate no less than thirty days after the certificate was registered nor more than sixty days after the certificate was registered. On or before the fifteenth day and the last day of each month, each local registrar shall transmit to the state registrar all original birth certificates that were registered prior to that day and which had not been transmitted previously. A local registrar shall transmit an original certificate to the state registrar whenever the state registrar requests the transfer of the certificate from the local registrar. If no births or no deaths occurred in any month, he or she shall, on the tenth day of the following month, report that fact to the state registrar, on a card provided for this purpose((: PROVIDED, That in cities of the first class the city health officer may require the filing of two original certificates and may retain one of the duplicate original certificates as the city record)). Local registrars in counties in which a first class city or a city

of twenty-seven thousand or more population is located may retain an exact copy of the original and make certified copies of the exact copy.

Passed the House January 10, 1990.

Passed the Senate February 26, 1990.

Approved by the Governor March 19, 1990.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State March 19, 1990.

## CHAPTER 100

[Senate Bill No. 5169]

### DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES—REVENUE COLLECTION ACTIVITIES

AN ACT Relating to revenue collection by the department of social and health services; amending RCW 43.20B.635, 74.09.180, 74.09.182, 74.09.186, and 74.09.290; amending section 1, chapter 264, Laws of 1988 (uncodified); adding new sections to chapter 43.20B RCW; creating a new section; recodifying RCW 43.20A.440, 74.09.182, 74.09.186, and 74.09.750; and repealing RCW 74.09.184.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Sec. 1. Section 2, chapter 163, Laws of 1981 as amended by section 37, chapter 75, Laws of 1987 and RCW 43.20B.635 are each amended to read as follows:

After service of a notice of debt for an overpayment as provided for in RCW 43.20B.630, stating the debt accrued, the secretary may issue to any person, firm, corporation, association, political subdivision, or department of the state, an order to withhold and deliver property of any kind including, but not restricted to, earnings which are due, owing, or belonging to the debtor, when the secretary has reason to believe that there is in the possession of such person, firm, corporation, association, political subdivision, or department of the state property which is due, owing, or belonging to the debtor. The order to withhold and deliver shall state the amount of the debt, and shall state in summary the terms of this section, RCW ((7.33.280)) 6.27.150 and 6.27.160, chapters ((6.12)) 6.13 and ((6.16)) 6.15 RCW, 15 U.S.C. 1673, and other state or federal exemption laws applicable generally to debtors. The order to withhold and deliver shall be served in the manner prescribed for the service of a summons in a civil action or by certified mail, return receipt requested. Any person, firm, corporation, association, political subdivision, or department of the state upon whom service has been made shall answer the order to withhold and deliver within twenty days, exclusive of the day of service, under oath and in writing, and shall make true answers to the matters inquired of therein. The secretary may require further and additional answers to be completed by the person, firm, corporation, association, political subdivision, or department of the state. If any such person, firm, corporation, association, political subdivision, or department of the state possesses any property which may be subject to the claim of the